
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Tornado Pix
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 12:44:54 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Here is one very cool coincidence! The photo with the Weather people titled “Fishburne near Johnson” shows the exact same buildings that you have in your collection here:
 
Home in Ruins
2013.026.30
 
The Weather photo was surely on the south or east side of a street given the location of the piazza on the center freedman’s cottage. And, Johnson Street is the old name for Orr’s Court.
 
Now, if you take a careful look at this 1934 image from the Citadel archives, you can see that there is a group of three buildings on the south side of Fishburne Street just west of Orr’s Court (marked with a yellow
line) where there was a one-story house sandwiched between two two-story houses. That’s the only such grouping seen in the 1934 Citadel shot. And, in the Weather people shot, there is some sort of empty lot to
the left of the large house that has collapsed, and sure enough, you see that in the 1934 Citadel photo where there is a small house set way back from the adjoining lot, leaving a large empty lot on the street!
 

 
 
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Emmons Karen
Subject: Tornado Pix
 
So, this is actually sort of interesting!
 
The woman with the Uptown photos actually got those pics of the tornado damage from another source. There is a set of images on the webpage of the National Weather Service, of all places!
(http://www.weather.gov/chs/1938CharlestonTornadoes) That page includes note that reads: “The following photographs were sent to us on 14 February 2012 by John Lentz, Jr. They were taken by his father, John Harold
Lentz, at the age of 19.”
 
I’ve downloaded those, and I’m attaching them to this email.
 
And, in doing some close examination of them, I noticed a couple of things that are really helpful in pinpointing a location of a few of them!
 
I’m going to send a follow up email in a few minutes with some more thoughts.
 
Kevin
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viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are
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